Kathryn Critchley

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sirs/Madam,

Please find attached a set of conditions signed by the applicant, providing these conditions, including the delivery
only caveat, form part of the premises then we have no representations to make in this matter.

Nicola Bills <Nicola.Bills@staffordshire.pnn.police.uk>
09 September 2019 10:08

Licensing

James Finn

Flava's, Burton

flava.pdf; Flavas Grill.docx

A word copy of this document is also attached for ease of pasting if required.

Kind Regards

Nicky Bills

Southern Licensing Unit, Staffordshire Police, Burton Police Station, Horninglow Street, Burton, Staffordshire

DE14 1PA
t: 101 Ext. 4789
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"Keeping our Communities Safe and Reassured"

The information contained in this e-mail and attachments is confidential and is intended only for the named person or organisation to which it is
addressed. Itis protected by copyright law and may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error please disregard and advise me

immediately.

Any unauthorised disclosure or use of such information may be a breach of legislation or confidentiality. Staffordshire Police cannot accept liability
for any loss or damage arising from this e-mail or attachments, from incompatible scripts or from any virus transmitted.

E-mails sent and received from and by members of staff and officers of Staffordshire Police may be monitored for purposes including virus

scanning, unauthorised e-mail usage and obscene or inappropriate material.

Staffordshire Police reserves the right to read all such material and to reject and return any material which is considered either to be a security risk
or unsuitable. Any monitoring will comply with the legisiation currently in force and in particular the Human Rights Act 1998.

To find out more about our work visit www.staffordshire.police.uk



Flava’s Grill
88 Horninglow Road
Burton on Trent
Staffs
DE14 2PT

1. CCTV must be installed and operating correctly to manufacturer’s instructions
internally and must cover all public entrances/exits and public areas where
licensable activity takes place and be recording 24 hours a day.

2. Thetime and date must be set to the correct time relating to BST/GMT

3. Acompetent trained person in the use of and operation of the CCTV must be in
attendance at the premises at all times that licensable activities take place and be
able to fully operate the CCTV system to be able to down load at the time of the
visit/upon request onto a CD/DVD/USB stick any information requested by any
Responsible Authority.

4. All CCTV images must be retained for a period of not less than 31 days.

5. Clear signage must be displayed at all entrance and exits indicating that CCTV is in
operation.

6. An incident register of all occurrences and ejections from the premises must be
maintained at the premises and any details of any incidents of crime or disorder
must be recorded. The register must be produced and made available at the time of
the visit/upon request to any responsible autharity. :

7. The premises will close to the public for counter service after 0100hrs, delivery only
after this time.

8. No open containers of alcohol will be permitted to be brought or consumed on the
premises,

9. There will be no entrance/re-entrance permitted to the premises during the last 15
minutes of any period when late night refreshment is being provided.

10.A notice advising customers to leave the premises quietly and respect the needs of
residents must be displayed at each of the exits of the premises

I agree to all the above conditions forming part of the premises licence in respect of:

Flavas Grill, Horninglow, Burton on Trent, DE14 2PT

Signced: Position: Date:

_ OVER 1-1-19



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

2. The time and date must be set to the correct time relating to BST/GMT

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

4. Al CCTV images must be retained for a period of not less than 31 days.

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
the visit/upon request to any responsible authority.

7. The premises will close to the public for counter service after 0100hrs, delivery only
after this time.

8. No open containers of alcohol will be permitted to be brought or consumed on the
premises.

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

Signed: Position: Date:








